
Pendergast, Shannon M FIN:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Pendergast, Shannon M FIN:EX 
Tuesday, May 28, 2013 3:02 PM 
Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Ingledew, leanne FIN:EX; Purnell, Richard FIN:EX 
RE: URGENT: Follow up re Jobs Plan deck 

Attachments: Jobs Plan Commitments Chart.docx 

Hi Paul, 

Here's the completed table. 

Shannon 

From: lansdell, Hayden GCPE:EX 
Sent: Monday, May 27,2013 12:19 PM 
To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Carr, Steve EMNG:EX; Fast, Don CSCD:EX; Peterson, Dave FlNR:EX; MacDonald, 
Cairine AEIT:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; McEwan, Tim JTST:EX; Munro, Steve C ABR:EX; Sieben, Mark MSD:EX; 
Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX; Sturko, Derek AGRI:EX; Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AEIT:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; 
Nikolejsin, Dave EAO:EX 
Cc: Dawes, Jacquie TRAN:EX; Koncohrada, Karen EMNG:EX; Bond, Allison MSD:EX; Currie, Tami MSD:EX; Rongve, Ian 
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AEIT:EX; Brown, Susan B AEIT:EX; Baskerville, Shannon JTST:EX; Jackson, Vickie ENV:EX; Grieve, Richard FLNR:EX; 
Roe, Sandra AGRI:EX; Kennedy, Karla EAO:EX; Hohnsbehn, Cathy EMNG:EX; Valentine, Lee CSCD:EX; Hall, Donna L 
FLNR:EX; Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX; Nicholls, Elizabeth TRAN:EX; Santoso, Patricia JTST:EX; Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX; 
Crozier, Bev AGRI:EX; Berkes, Andrea AEIT:EX; Olson, Alisha PREM:EX; Ramsay, Launa P MSD:EX; Eckardt, Dana R 
ABR: EX; Fanning, Lindsey JTST: EX; Fekete, Renee JTST: EX 
Subject: Follow up re Jobs Plan deck 

Good afternoon, 

In follow up to Dave's email below, please find attached two documents. The first document contains four tables on 

which we are seeking your input: 

• Annex 0, BC Jobs Plan Platform Commitments (pages 21-26) - for this table we would be grateful if your 
respective ministries could, for the commitments for which you are responsible, identify the key timing 
considerations and the steps that will be taken in the first 100 days. If there are additional commitments that 
would fall under the Jobs Plan, please submit them; if there are errors in the responsible ministry, please let us 

know as soon as you can. 
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Page 3 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
NR



Appendix D: BC Jobs Plan Platform Commitments 
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Pages 5 through 6 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Not Responsive



Work with the Provinces of Ontario and Quebec to establish a 

I rational film incentive policy across Canada to prevent unaffordable EW, _____________ ________________ OngoinK _______________ ___________ 10i~~~~~_9!~c~.s.S:I~n~ ____________ . 

industry support systems. I 
I 

-----1 Deleted: cseD 
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Pages 8 through 9 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Not Responsive




